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Joe Shawyer

From: Anthony Kelly [anthony.kelly@cityfibre.com]
Sent: 18 August 2014 11:35
To: Joe Shawyer
Subject: RE: 14171JS Great Bowden Academy, Gunnsbrook Close, Great Bowden, Market 

Harborough, LE16 7HZ

You recently requested information pertaining to the above location and in relation to CityFibre Holdings Ltd plant. 
 

I can confirm that at this current time we have �������� which may be affected by your proposed works. 

 
However, due to the nature of our works this could change dependent on the roll out of the programmes.  The validity 
of this response is 6 weeks, after such time a new enquiry would need to be made. 
 
Please see the points of contact below if they are required: 
 
516 Chadwick House 
Warrington Road 
Birchwood Park 
Warrington 
WA3 6AE 
0333 150 7282 
plant.enquiries@cityfibre.com 

 

 

From: Joe Shawyer [mailto:JShawyer@groundwise.com]  

Sent: 18 August 2014 11:30 

To: plantenquiries@energetics-uk.com; osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com; highwaysadmin@kcom.com; 

nrswa@sns.bskyb.com; plantenquiries@mcnicholas.co.uk; plantenquiries@instalcom.co.uk; osp-

team@uk.verizonbusiness.com; interoute.enquiries@plancast.co.uk; telenttelia.plantenquiries@telent.com; 

FPLplantprotection@fulcrum.co.uk; Noticing; plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com; 

OPBuriedServicesEnquiries@networkrail.co.uk; DIOODC-LMSSW1b@mod.uk; plant-enquiries@redcentricplc.com; 

plant.enquiries@ericsson.com 

Subject: 14171JS Great Bowden Academy, Gunnsbrook Close, Great Bowden, Market Harborough, LE16 7HZ 

 

Ref: 14171JS 
Site : Great Bowden Academy, Gunnsbrook Close, Great Bowden, Market Harborough, LE16 7HZ 
Grid reference: 474351,288726 
 

For your reference, we have provided a site plan. Please use both the grid reference/postcode & site plan when responding 

to our requests. 

 

We are doing research on the above site for a client and would be grateful if you could confirm whether the above operators 

have any cabling or apparatus in the immediate vicinity.  Should there be anything detected in the vicinity plus 50 meters 

around the site, I would appreciate a plan showing the location.  The reason we need the information is so our client can avoid 

digging through your cables or can investigate the potential for connecting with your network. 

 

I enclose location plans of the site for your convenience and look forward to hearing from you.  We shall of course be providing 

a copy of your response to our client as part of a wider report on the site including reports from other utility companies or 

providers. 

 

Should you have any problems in identifying the location of the sites or should you require further clarification of the details 

requested, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

I look forward to receiving details from you and thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter. 

 

Kind regards, 

 



�

Joe Shawyer 

Production Researcher 

Groundwise Searches Ltd 

 

 

Before printing, think about the environment  

 

Business Address and Registered Office - Suite 8 Chichester House, 45 Chichester Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2JU 

Company Registration Number 4130795 

VAT number 769 0642 02 

 

Tel: 01702615566  Fax: 01702460239   Visit our website at: www.groundwise.com  

 

This e-mail contains confidential information belonging to the sender which is legally privileged.  It is the responsibility of the recipient to 

ensure that any e-mails or attachments are virus free, as Groundwise Searches Ltd accept no responsibility.  Should you not be the intended 

recipient then any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.  If 

you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately, and permanently delete this message. 

 

 

Anthony Kelly 

Trainee GIS Engineer 
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CityFibre,  

15 Bedford Street,  

London,  

WC2E 9HE    

 

0845 293 0774 

Web: www.cityfibre.com 

Disclaimer 

CityFibre Holdings Limited is incorporated in England (No. 07488363) and its registered office is 15 Bedford Street, London WC2E 9HE. This email, together with any 

attachments, is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the message from 

your system and do not copy, use, distribute or disclose the email, its contents or attachments for any purpose. CityFibre Holdings Ltd accepts no liability for damage 

caused to a recipient's system by this email nor for any unauthorised access to or interference with this email. 


